CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 006
New Student Hosuing
Due to inclement weather and sub-surface water presence detected during excavation for Building 'B' foundation, construction schedule has been delayed approximately 10 days. In order to catch up, construction activity will continue over the weekend, beginning this Saturday.

Following is the expected site construction activity for the week of 1 November 2010 

a. Excavation work is nearing completion for Building ‘A’ and Building ‘B’ and minor moving of top soil will occur throughout the next several weeks. 
b. Foundation work is on-going for both buildings which includes excavation of footings in preparation for placing concrete early next week.

c. Pre-excavation activities for infiltration test pits adjacent to the Hawthorn parking lot will begin next week.

d. Preparation work will begin for underground utility relocation and new utility connections from Normal and Smith Street for Buildings 'A' and 'B'.  The timing of these activities is dependent on the coordination of trades and the time required planning and coordinating traffic interruption and rerouting.
e. Please note:  The construction fence East of Hemlock Hall has not been shifted yet due to recent weather.  This work will occur mid November and will eliminate the egress path from the Main Entrance Door to the east side of the building.  The emergency exit from east side of the building will not be affected.  This is all in preparation to relocate existing Storm water and Firewater piping for Building ‘A’ foundation work.  Parking between Hemlock and Lenape may be restricted during this preparation work.     
As a reminder, following is the expected impact around this construction activity:
1. Traffic.  Traffic may be impacted during the project due to construction vehicles, primarily on Smith Street and portion of Normal Street adjacent to the Police parking lot.  However, there are no planned street closings at this time.
2. Noise.  During the week, excavation work around the site will generate noise. However, any excessively noisy operations will not be started before 8 AM.
3. Parking.  We will continue to experience a temporary loss of parking spaces during the construction phase (September 2010 – December 2011).  Arrangements have been made to accommodate this loss (see paragraph 4 below).  All parking spaces have been lost on the north side of Lenape due to space required for staging of storm water pipe deliveries.  In addition, a portion of the Police Parking lot has been restricted for a construction entrance into the site of Building 'A'. An additional temporary loss of parking spaces has occurred including the 29 parking spaces on the north side of Normal Street adjacent to Smith Street and the East half of the Police Parking lot.  This scheduled loss of parking spaces is to allow for adequate space for large equipment for the South side work on Building ‘A’ and maintaining a safe construction entrance into this site. These spaces will revert to the Borough of East Stroudsburg for enforcement, on completion of the project.
4. Additional parking assignments and locations have been identified throughout the campus and additional bus shuttle services have become available per the Campus Parking Update from the ESU Police Chief on 15 October 2010.  The dedicated parking shuttle schedule is now operating Monday through Friday from 7:30 am to 5 pm to allow staff and faculty, besides commuter students, to utilize the remote parking at ESU Research and Business Park, Brown Street and Route 447 on the East Campus of ESU (the new building on Route 447 & East Brown intersection).   
5. Safety.  You are reminded to remain outside of the construction fence and to eb alert  to slow moving construction vehicles existing and entering the site. Please observe the construction rerouting signs and avoid walking between the construction fence and traffic on Smith and Normal Streets. 

 

We will keep you updated on the progress of this project and thank you for your patience.  Any questions or concerns may be directed to the assigned University Project Manager, Thomas Bartek (e-mail:  tbartek@po-box.esu.edu or Tel:  570-422-3038).

 

Sincerely,

 

Tom Bartek

Auxiliary Project Manager 

Facilities Management for Planning and Engineering
